
From: Jennifer L. Bradfute
To: Beth Ryan (eryan@concho.com); Jones, William V, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD;

Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: Cases 16144, 16145, 16146, 16150, 16151 and 16316-16320 - Marathon/COG - Special Docket Request
Date: Monday, August 6, 2018 6:08:08 PM

All:  Marathon and COG would like to request a special docket on August 29 – the morning of August
30 (if needed) for the following cases:
 

·         16144
·         16145
·         16145
·         16150
·         16151
·         16316
·         16317
·         16318
·         16319
·         16320

 
This dispute involves three different groups of wells, which is why more time may be needed.  The
parties are working together to see if they can resolve these matters prior to the hearing but would
like to set a docket date since the cases have been continued several times.
 
Thanks!
Jennifer
 

Jennifer L. Bradfute
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1845 | O: 505.848.1800 | F: 505.848.1891
 
This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error,
please delete it without forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.
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